MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE AND PLANNING COMMITTEE OF THE BAY OF COLWYN TOWN COUNCIL, HELD AT 6:30PM ON TUESDAY 26TH FEBRUARY 2019, IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM, TOWN HALL, RHIW ROAD, COLWYN BAY

PRESENT: Cllr G Baker, Chair.

Cllrs: B Barton; D Bradley; C Brockley; M Jones; C Matthews;

J Pearson; M Tasker; S Williams (Mayor); M Worth.

OFFICERS: Mrs T Earley, Town Clerk and Mrs R Dudley, Assistant Clerk.

378/18Welcome and Apologies for Absence:

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr N Bastow (Dep Mayor).

379/18 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>:

Members were reminded that they must declare the existence and nature of any personal and/or prejudicial interests. None were declared.

380/18 Minutes:

Resolved to approve and sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting, held on 5^{th} February 2019.

381/18Matters Arising from Previous Minutes:

a) Min.340/18 (b) – LDP Consultation:

The Clerk tabled notes and recommendations from Cllr Barton in response to the recent consultation papers. Cllr Barton reported that the summary version was not detailed enough and he had therefore taken into account the detailed background information available via the Conwy CBC website, before making recommendations with regards to the response from the Town Council. With regards to question 5, Cllr Barton expressed concern at the lack of any mention about disabled issues in the LDP and he felt the committee should highlight this at this early stage in the production of the revised LDP.

Resolved to request that the Clerk submits this as a general comment, in response to the recent consultation.

Paper 2 – Growth options:

Cllr Barton tabled a proposal that the Town Council support a hybrid option between options 5/6 (somewhere between 7,150 and 17,300 new homes), but Members felt that employment growth, though desirable (in accordance with our Corporate Plan), also needed to be realistic, especially given the number of new homes it could require to support it. It was therefore felt that option 4 (based on growth levels of 1,850 jobs and 5,250 homes by 2033) was more achievable.

It was proposed and seconded that the Council supports Growth Option 4.

Cllr Barton made an alternative proposition for Option 5, which was not seconded.

Resolved to recommend that the Council supports Growth Option 4.

Members went on to consider the six main options for identifying the places where growth should/could take place. There was no specific view expressed on which of these would be most/least preferable and Colwyn Bay is identified as a potential area for growth in all but one of the six options (with option 6 being to focus growth in a new area and build a new town).

The Chair thanked Cllr Barton for his efforts.

b) Min. 343/18 – St David's Day:

The Assistant Clerk updated the committee on the competition. It was noted that three infant schools have entered the poster competition. The competition had also been extended to the junior schools at Cllr G Campbell's request, to design a St David's Day flag. Prizes for the both the poster and flag competition would be paid from her ward allowance. The closing date for the competitions is Monday 4th March 2019.

It was noted that St David's Day posters had been distributed to the shops (as part of a project funded by Cllrs P Richards, M Worth and G Baker) and Councillors had received good feedback from traders.

c) Min. 344/18– Disabled Access/Dropped Kerbs:

Councillors had been asked to check disabled access/dropped kerbs in their wards and the Clerk requested that any reports of new issues or updates on items previously identified, should be brought to the committee's attention. Concern was expressed that some shopkeepers were refusing entry to mobility scooters and/or refusing to get ramps. One member said he thought this was a legal requirement under the Equality Act, as a 'reasonable adaptation'.

d) Min 318/18(d) – Update on Website:

Cllr Brockley updated the committee on the work he had done on the website to make the website more responsive (mobile/tablet friendly). He showed the members the test site, but also pointed out problems he was having in re-building some of the bespoke pages. It was noted that, for legal reasons, certain information has to be kept live; i.e. councillor contact details and agendas/minutes of meetings. Concern was expressed that it was a lot of work/pressure for one person to undertake on a voluntary basis and that as money had been set aside in the budget, the fairer option would be to employ a website developer.

It was therefore proposed and seconded that Cllr Brockley be thanked for his work, but that the Council now instructs a professional website developer to complete the work. A quote had previously been obtained for £800 (for two days work).

Resolved to delegate authority to the Clerk to contact the website developer(s) to

obtain an updated quote to update the website to a responsive platform and proceed with the work if it is within budget.

382/18 Conwy CBC:

Resolved to receive and note the following correspondence from CCBC:

Temporary Traffic Regulations:

Notice of request for temporary traffic regulations at: The Close, Colwyn Bay - Abergele Road to the Substation -05/04 - 15/04.

383/18All Wales Out of Hours GP Survey 2019:

A copy of the questionnaire was noted by members.

384/18 <u>Inquiry into Allotments</u>:

Notice of the inquiry was noted by members. Cllr Barton commented on the lack of time for responses.

Resolved to contact Welsh Government to request a minimum of 6 weeks for future responses/consultation.

385/18 Conwy & Denbighshire PSB:

Members noted the Newsletter.

386/18Co-operative and Community Led Housing (CCLH) Network:

Details of networking events were submitted. The nearest event was in Blaenau Festiniog. Members were asked to contact the Clerk if they wished to attend.

387/18 Town Hall External Signage:

(a) The Clerk informed the members about recent problems with Staff/Mayor unable to park in the Town Council spaces and requested that the members authorise signs to alleviate the situation. Cllr Worth informed the committee that a walk through from Douglas Road to Rhiw Road was being considered by Conwy CBC which would enable Douglas Road carpark to be used for members of the public.

Resolved to delegate the Clerk to obtain signage for staff and Mayor parking in the car park.

(b) The Clerk informed members that the Town Hall sign at the main entrance was very difficult for passers-by to read and requested that clearer signage and a disabled entrance sign replace the current signage subject to Listed Building permission being approved.

Resolved to delegate the Clerk to obtain any necessary permission and to obtain new signage at the front entrance of the Town Hall.

388/18Other Correspondence:

The Minutes of the OCRA meeting held on 13.2.2019 were noted.

389/18Planning:

a) The Clerk submitted, for consideration, the planning applications received from CCBC, as detailed on Schedule 'A' attached.

Resolved to submit observations on these applications, as detailed in that Schedule.

b) Planning Decisions:

Resolved to receive a copy of the Planning Decisions issued by CCBC for the period 28/01/19 – 24/02/2019.

c) Planning Aid Wales:

Details of a networking event to be held in Colwyn Bay on 14th March 2019 were circulated to the members. Cllrs G Baker, B Barton, C Matthews and Jeff Pearson requested to attend and will report back to the Committee.

d) Planning Site Visit:

Cllr S Williams and Cllr M Jones had both attended site visits and submitted verbal reports. Cllr S Williams had attended the Zoo visit and reported that the officers went against the planning officer's recommendation to refuse the application and supported the new enclosure. Cllr M Jones had attended Sefton Road Garages visit which was a social housing project.

The Chair thanked Cllr Jones and Cllr Williams for their reports.

e) Conservation Advisory Panel:

Cllr M Worth reported on the meeting which he had attended and had found really informative. He explained that the panel is only interested in the conservation aspect of an application. They look at an application to access if it has a positive, neutral or a negative impact on the conservation area. It was noted that the Panel meet on a monthly basis, if required.

390/18 Licensing:

(a) No licensing applications had been submitted.

(b) Notice of Review of the Statement of Gambling Principles:

The Clerk submitted the review and informed the committee that an extension had been requested, so that a response could be sent after the next meeting on 19th March.

The meeting closed at 7.45 p.m.	
Chairman	

Members were requested to submit comments at that meeting.